

Minutes of AGM PTA Meeting – 20th January 2020

6.30pm

Present: Nikki, Alex W, Alex V, Kerrie, Kim & Rachel

Apologies from Jeanette, Alice and Rebecca.

Minutes of previous meeting- nothing to report.

Chairs Annual Report. Massive thank you to everyone, who has helped with the events, donated prises and just turned up to take part. We have raised over £1500 this year. We have purchased new laptops, toys for foundation unit, lots of books especially ones to help the children that find learning to read a bit more of a challenge. Additional items for the kitchen and more....We have further things on the list for the coming year.

Treasurers Report Alex confirmed \pounds 1565 in the PTA bank. We have spent more than we raised this year but that's with the massive laptop purchase of just over \pounds 2000. Alex to chase Reuters match funding money has been paid in.

Elected New Committee

- CHAIR- Rebecca Belcher- nominated by Nikki R Seconded by Rachel
- Treasurer Alex Veenendaal- nominated by Kim seconded by Kerrie
- Secretary Nikki Rattenbury- nominated by Alex V seconded by Kerrie

Other members of committee- Kerrie Jose, Kim Loveday, Rachel Crotty, Jeanette Murch and Alice Mosley.

Fundraising discussed to continue with <u>Yeoford 200 club</u> agreed to take back all organising from Claire Slee as she is busy and we will divide out the ticket sales and target more houses in the village and surrounding areas and school parents.

<u>Bingo</u>-Decided on Friday 6th March 2020. Going to do it slightly differently and have a kids hour at the beginning for younger children 10 and under. Hot dogs pizza and tuck shop. Will still have a kids round in the later part of the evening but aimed for teens.

<u>Monthly Market – Kerrie suggested a table at the Yeoford monthly market to</u> raise money for PTA selling off all sorts donated by parents.

End of Term Summer/Leavers Party kids enjoyed the party last year and will organise something similar again.

Wish List from School

1. 2x new PE sheds one for school equipment and one for playleaders. Also with an area in the middle to put up some sails for covered benches. Cheaper and better use of money. Ideas via Mrs Gillon.

2. Mrs Gillon requested some new dictionaries and thesauruses for her class x10 of each.

3. Miss Marsh asked for car tyres which Alice provided. Also a few other items still awaiting order of stepping stones which Nikki is chasing.

4. More hooks for outside hanging. Rob has more wood and I will order more hooks.

Any other business

These points were still from last meeting

- DBS checks for existing and new committee members. Alex W to check
- Safeguarding re-PTA. Alex W to check
- On-line payments still a work in progress/Parent Pay

Other points

Check PTA terms of reference to make sure we have enough members etc. Chase Reuters match funding money has been paid in.

Alex to look at a card machine etc for events for parents to use a cash card.

Date of next meeting TBC by New PTA chair – Rebecca.